From: Rolf, Lynn (CI-StPaul)

To: Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: Voice Mail (1 minute and 45 seconds)
Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 9:25:00 AM
Attachments: audio.mp3
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Racquel,

5th

The file for the Notice was sent to the print vendor on October 15" so many of the callers sent a

payment but it was after the file was sent. We will check each one though.

Thank you,
Lynn

Lynn M. Rolf

Assessments Supervisor

Office of Financial Services/Real Estate

T00 City Hall, 15 West Kellogg Boulevard

Saint Paul. MN 55102

P: 651 -266-8851

F:651-266-8541

view assessments at www stpaul. pov/assessiments
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Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

From: CouncilHearing_English (CI-StPaul) <CouncilHearing_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Rolf, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <Lynn.Rolf@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: Voice Mail (1 minute and 45 seconds)

“My name is Charles Belland, address 370 Marshall Avenue, Unit 508, Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102
regarding property ID number 01-28-23-12-0279 speaks to ratification of assessment for notice that
| received in the mail today. Point specifically street maintenance service program lighting and
sweeping, $4.88, record that it has not been paid. | wish to clarify with you my Check Number 5194
issued on October 10 has cleared the bank. It included both the street maintenance service lighting
and sweeping and storm sewer system charge for a total of $73.07. The $4.88 was part of that
payment. Again, my check Number 5194 which has cleared the bank. Any concerns 612-759-1081.
Again my name Charles A. Beland. Thank you. Goodbye.”

-Racquel, 6-8573

From: "Belland Charles" <+16127591081>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 5:59 PM
To: CouncilHearing_English (CI-StPaul) <CouncilHearing_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
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Lynn M. Rolf
| Assessments Supervisor

Office of Financial Services/Real Estate
700 City Hall. 15 West Kellogg Boulevard
Saint Paul. MN 55102

P: 651-266-8851

LLLL | F:651-266-8541
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Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 45 seconds)

You received a voice mail from "Belland Charles".

Set Up Voice Mail


tel:+16127591081
https://aka.ms/vmsettings

